
Baldwin County Right of Way Mowing IFB Addendum 1_04.30.2025 
 

1. What is the timeline to finish each cycle in business days assuming no rain days? 

4 weeks to complete each round (weather permitting). Then 2 weeks between each 

round. 

2. What are the minimum equipment requirements? 

There is no equipment requirement. Just that the equipment be in good working 

order and they bring what is necessary to complete each round. 

 

3. Should all contractors abide by MUTCD requirements? Please provide a list of all 

devices/signage that are required by the county. 

Yes. Signage would be “Mowers Ahead” in each direction spaced at least 1000 ft 

from the mowers and the mowers should have a truck following 

them with flashing lights. 

  

4. What is the timeline between opening bids on April 30th and the BOC voting? 

BOC to vote May 6 to award the bid. 

5. Last Bid opening was on a Thursday and County Manager posted Intent to award the 

following Monday at noon. Will the same timeframe be used for this solicitation. 

Bids will be opened April 30, 2025 at noon and read aloud. Bids will be reviewed 

before the May 6 BOC vote at 6 PM. 

6. How much time is typical enough time to evaluate company’s ROW experience and 

references? 

A few hours. 

7. Please clarify what type of qualifying experience and references considered before 

awarding this job? 

At least three years’ experience of right of way mowing and good references from 

cities/counties in Georgia. 

8. Please clarify the performance bond expectations. How will the bond effect timeline or 

days to complete each cycle? 

The performance bond is to ensure that the terms of the contract will be honored. If 

the Contractor cannot complete its obligations, the bond will be paid to the county 

to compensate for losses; for example, the county has to hire a contractor to 

complete a cycle or future years at a higher rate. 

 

___________________________________________   ______________________ 

Receipt of Addendum       Date 


